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From: "Cutchins, William D."” <wdcutchins@bwxt.com>
To: <J.Vones@iaea.org>
- Date: Mon, Jun 5, 2006 8:45 AM
Subject: RE: UZOO work plan for inspection June 15/16
Jerry - '
(b)(4)

Received the workplan. It looks good to me
@ | - Y
(b)(4) '

. Sorry you could not join us. Look forward to working with you and the Agency in the future. Give my best
‘wishes to Maha and the other inspectors that have visited us over the years. As always....

Best regards ‘
Don Cutchins

~-—-Qriginal Message-----

From: J.Vones@iaea.org [mailto:J.Vones@iaea.org]

Sent: Friday, June 02, 2006 4:49 AM

To: hilliardig@unvie.at

Cc: BWM@nrc.gov, Cutchins, William D.; J.Ahn@iaea.org -
Subject: UZOO work plan for inspection June 15/16

is attached. The tools to be brought to the facility are identified in the plan.

Regards -

jerry
<<Uz00_Work_Plan June2006.doc>>

This email message is intended only for the use of the named recipient.

" Information contained in this email message and its attachments may be
privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. If you are not the
intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose this
communication to others. Also please notify the sender by replying to this
message and then delete it from your system. :

CC: <BWM@nrc.gov>



